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A

E,— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
———

RE: SAVE THE DATE: 29-30 March IKI-GIZ Transcend Project Proposal Consultation

1 message

Pearl Caroline Valeros <pvaleros@conservation.org> Mon, Mar 27, 2023 at 12:42 AM

To: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Dear Director Claudio,

May I follow up on the confirmation of your office for the Luzon consultation of the IKI-GIZ Transcend
Project. Please note that we will provide transportation reimbursement and accommodation. Participants may check in
on Mar 28 at Batangas Country Club. Check in time is 3PM and check out at 11:00AM.

Thank you.

Best.

Pearl

From: Augustus Montebon <amontebon@conservation.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:16 PM

To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Cc: Enrique Nunez <enunez@conservation.org>; Wilson John Barbon <wbarbon@conservation.org>; Pearl Caroline
Valeros <pvaleros@conservation.org>; Mr. Ricardo L. Calderon <director@bmb.gov.ph>; BMB Adirector
<adirector@bmb.gov.ph>

Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE: 29-30 March IKI-GIZ Transcend Project Proposal Consultation

LORMELYN E. CLAUDIO, CESO IV
Regional Executive Director
DENR MIMAROPA

Dear Director Claudio:

Please find attached your invitation and pertinent attachments to the Luzon consultation of the IKI-GIZ Transcend
Project. Kindly note of the request for confirmation of attendees from your office/s.

Thank you,
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A. Rex F. Montebon, Ph.D.

Marine Program Director
Conservation International Philippines
4F, Units 401 A&D Culmat Bldg.

1270-1330 E. Rodriguez Sr. Ave.

Quezon City 1101, Philippines
Main: +63 2 8571-3761 to 68
Fax: +63 2 8570-3118
Mobile: +63 920 911-9572
www.conservation.org
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From: Augustus Montebon

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:10 AM

To: Biodiversity Management Division <pgenrobatangas.bmd@gmail.com>; Luis Awitan <laawitan@yahoo.com>;
marinduqueprovincialgovt@gmail.com; governorpresby@gmail.com; govotikriano@gmail.com; opad.capitol@gmail.com;
Delfin F. Mores <delfin_mores@yahoo.com>; pgom.enro@gmail.com; fisheriesdiv2019@gmail.com;
govedoccmin@gmail.com; Mr. Ricardo L. Calderon <director@bmb.gov.ph>; BMB Adirector <adirector@bmb.gov.ph>;
do@bfar.da.gov.ph; adotech@bfar.da.gov.oh; Maritime Group <mg_operationcenter@yahoo.com.ph>;
mgoperationcenter@gmail.com; cgpao@coastguard.gov.ph; dot_media@tourism.gov.ph; mmramos@tourism.gov.ph
Cc: Enrique Nunez <enunez@conservation.org>; Wilson John Barbon <wbarbon@conservation.org>; Pearl Caroline
Valeros <pvaleros@conservation.org>

Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE: 29-30 March IKI-GIZ Transcend Project Proposal Consultation

Dear VIP MPAN and LEN,

As a supplement to the advance notice, we would like to provide you with the provisional agenda for next week’s meeting
for your appreciation. Please see attached.

Best regards,

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 10:41 PM

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

Subject: SAVE THE DATE: 29-30 March IKI-GIZ Transcend Project Proposal Consultation

PROVINCE OF BATANGAS

PROVINCE OF MARINDUQUE
PROVINCE OF ROMBLON

PROVINCE OF ORIENTAL MINDORO
PROVINCE OF OCCIDENTAL MINDORO
DENR

DA-BFAR

PNP-MG

PCG

DOT

Dear VIP MPA Network and Law Enforcement Network Members:
THIS IS AN ADVANCED NOTICE.

Please be advised that Cl Philippines with its consortium members are developing a project proposal under the IKI-GIZ
named “Transformative Actions for Climate and Ecological Protection and Development (TRANSCEND)”, which aims to
support the Philippines in implementing their NDC and post-2020 Biodiversity Framework targets.
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A consultation with key stakeholders in the Verde Island Passage, especially the One VIP Network, is scheduled on 29-30
March (Wednesday-Thursday next week), in Batangas City (~Pontefino Hotel). Representatives from each Network
member are earnestly invited.

Further details of the project and the program flow, including other arrangements for the consultation meeting, will be in
the official invite which we will send out soonest.

Meanwhile, we hope your respective offices can already identify your representative and plan for the travel.

Warm regards,

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

CONSERVATION
INTERNATIOMNAL YEARS
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